Danby Wiske with Lazenby Parish Council

Meeting held on Thursday 18th February 2016 at 8pm in the Village Hall

<u>Present: -</u> Chairman:	-Margret Goldie,
	Geoff Soleman,
Parishioners: -	Malcolm Rayfield,
	Shirley Dale
<u> Also Present: -</u>	Cllr. Brian Phillips

<u>Apologies: -</u> An apology was received from Jeannette Darwin and Alistair Wilkin, Steve Knight and Cllr Arthur Barker.

Due to only two council members being present this meant that there was no quorate to carry any decisions. This was subsequently done after the meeting by email to the councilors Jeannette Darwin and Alastair Wilkin.

1. Minutes of the meeting held on the 17th December 2016.

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 17th December 2016, were read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

2. Matters arising:-

Viewley Hill- no response has been received from the manager at Viewley hill. The clerk is to try again at a higher level.

Community Police Report- report for December was corrected and has been emailed with the amendment.

Wiske Bridge and Pot holes- an email has been received stating that the bridge has been assessed as being capable of carrying 40 to 44 ton vehicles. Danby Lane has been recognised by the council as being in poor condition but is not on the allocated funding for the year (16/17) but it is on the list to be prioritised. So no definitive answer is available.

Play Area- this is to be discussed as an agenda item in this meeting.

3. Grass Cutting – estimates have been received and approved.

4. Facebook- Janette has set up the page. To be discussed at the next PC meeting

5. Woodbine Row- A letter to each household around Woodbine Row had been sent out following the report in the D&S Times re adoption of the lane. Hugh Wrigley had written in response to the Clerks letter to say that he knew of no ownership of the lane.

6. Planning Application: - Construction of a stable block at Cleveland View, Streelam for Mr & Mrs A Ross Ref no 16/00269/FUL. - No objections received.

7. Play Area and fund raising- the grant application for £30,000 to

Yorventure to cover the cost of equipment has been successful.

Shirley Dale and Malcolm Rayfield came and presented and outlined the three tenders received from the play equipment suppliers with their own recommendations for whom to award the contract. The Village has to fund raise 10% of the costs of the project. Malcolm was chasing the Drainage Contractor in order that the work starts as soon as possible. Having agreed on the equipment provider, the order was to be placed.

- 8. Police report there was no crime reported.
- 9. Any other business.

Correspondance- The council has had notice of the Hambleton Parish liaison meeting on the 31st of March.

We have had notification from the RAF re: - increased air traffic noise between the 19th and 25th of March.

The Clerk received the councilor's answers to the new local plan for Hambleton during this meeting, it will be collated and sent back for the deadline the 19th February

The Clerk has joined the society of local Council Clerks

The chairman requested for a letter to be written to Lynda Wycherley for her service to the council over the past 8 year.

Village sign- the village sign on Mounstralle Lane has been knocked down. .The chairman has received a commitment that it will be rebuilt.

Fly tipping- A large fridge has been tipped in a field gateway in Mounstralle lane. The Clerk to contact HD Council to have it removed.

Clerk

Chairman

10. Date of next meeting: - Thursday 14th April 2016

Signed: _____

Signed:

Dated: _____